City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:					
Gargi Kadoo					
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:			
Design Review Board		Design Representative			
	City Council	Confirmation required?			
Appointment OR Reappointment	🖂 Yes				
	🗌 No				
Appointing Authority:	Term of Position: *				
City Council	4/4/2021				
Mayor	to				
Other: Fill in appointing authority	4/3/2023				
	oxtimes Serving remaining term of a vacant position				
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:	Contact Phone No.:			
Belltown	98121	Business phone # - NOT personal phone #			

Background:

Ms. Kadoo is a Designer at GGLO concentrating on multifamily housing and urban design projects. Her scope of work includes all phases of design from conceptual through building completion as well as permit and Design Review submittals. She previously worked as a Transportation Planner at Hyperloop UC in Cincinnati where she was responsible for developing transportation strategies and performing analysis and implementation of service improvements for train routes.

Ms. Kadoo's design and planning experiences span the East and West Coasts of the U.S. as well as India. The vast array of project types she has worked on include higher education campus, athletic centers, master plans, site planning, and design development.

Ms. Kadoo earned a Bachelor of Architecture degree from Mumbai University followed by a Master of Community Planning and Urban Design and a certificate in historic preservation at the University of Cincinnati.

Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:
-	Dan Strauss
Dan Stranss Date Signed (appointed): 9/8/22	Councilmember, District 6

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

GARGI KADOO



EDUCATION:

University of Cincinnati (2015-17); Cincinnati, Ohio School of Design, Art, Architecture and Planning (DAAP) MASTER OF COMMUNITY PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN CERTIFICATION IN HISTORIC PRESERVATION GPA: 3.7/4.0

Mumbai University (2009-14); Mumbai, India Indian Education Society's College of Architecture **BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE**

CERTIFICATION:

LEED Green Associate, 2019 American Institute of Certified Planners (AICP) Candidate Program, 2019 LEED AP Neighborhood Development, 2020

WORK EXPERIENCE:

GGLO, DESIGN (June 2018 - Present); Seattle, WA - Designer 2 Pursuing Architecture(ARE) license.

Core team member on multifamily housing and urban design projects with a strong emphasis as a lead designer committed to bring the essence of community alive in each of our projects. Experience includes all phases of design from conceptual phases through building completion and DRB submissions.

HYPERLOOP UC (September 2017- May 2018); Cincinnati, Ohio – Transportation Planner

Core team member responsible for developing transportation strategies and assist with the analysis and implementation of service improvements for Hyperloop tube train routes. Provide research on various strategies to improve customer satisfaction as a part of the proposal.

PLANNING+DESIGN+CONSTRUCTION AT UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI (April 2016 - August 2017);

Cincinnati, Ohio –Student Planner

Planning + Design + Construction is responsible for the physical environment of the University of Cincinnati's Uptown Campus, Blue Ash Campus, and the Clermont Campus.

Projects:

Nippert Stadium, University of Cincinnati, Ohio

Responsible for developing architectural construction drawing sets in Auto Cad and Revit. Assisted & coordinating building materials, building systems as well as consultant drawings and specifications. Developed architectural construction details as well as client presentation. Developed 3D Revit models and assisted in model maintenance and distribution between consultants.

Lindner Athletic Center, University of Cincinnati, Ohio

Cataloged and documented the existing hub for varsity athletics and presented a space summary to the leaders of the Athletic Department, which fostered the redesigning of the space.

Innovation Center, University of Cincinnati, Ohio

Worked on rehabilitation and redesigning of \$16 M to transform Cincinnati's first Sears department store into a research accelerator for multidisciplinary collaborations & a command post for a better way of interacting with the community.

Stanford Off-Campus Student Housing, Cincinnati, Ohio

Core team member for schematic design, design development, construction documents, and construction administration. Solely responsible for 3D Modeling and many classical detailing studies for this brick Georgian building that attained LEED Gold certification upon its completion in late 2016.

CAMPUS SUKKAH, UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI (Oct 2016 - Oct 2016); Cincinnati, Ohio - Team Leader

Awarded as the winner team. The Competition was to design Sukkah and build, a temporary structure as a part of a Community outreach program for Jewish holiday. This temporary structure explores the interaction of conceptual design thinking and the use of digital tools with hands-on construction techniques. Rhino software was used for 3D massing and conceptualization.

ULI HINES STUDENT'S COMPETITION, UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI (Jan 2016 - Jan 2016); Atlanta, Georgia – Urban Planner and Architect

It was an Urban Design project which needed graphic representation skills and conceptualization to propose ideas for transforming the transitional site and to complete the vision for Midtown Atlanta as a thriving, sustainable, mixed-use, walkable, and transit-accessible neighbourhood.

M.V. ASSOCIATES (Jan 2015 - July 2015); Mumbai, India – Freelance Architect

Royal Palm Master Plan and Design of individuals buildings, Mumbai, India Developed the landscape and master plan of the 240 acre land. The project worth \$46 B, which incorporated public and private development of comprehensive infrastructural facilities that are thoughtfully designed.

P.G. PATKI ARCHITECTS (June 2014 - July 2015); Mumbai, India – Architect with a license in India

Core team member on projects with a strong emphasis to develop site plans, models and collaboration with the contractors on site for the drawings sets and documents to meet the deadline for project completion. Experience includes all phases of design from competition & conceptual phases through building completion and dedication.

Projects:

Vishwamitri Riverfront Development, Gujarat, India

Core team member for design development, and massing studies. Responsible for conceptualizing ideas through hand sketches, CAD drafting as well as both physical, digital models & architectural drawing sets. Also responsible for creating 3D digital models using Revit & SketchUp. Use of Photoshop, Illustrator and InDesign, to create presentation images for client and internal meetings

'W' Retreat Resort and Spa, Goa, India

Responsible for project management and developing site plans and modes, including sending drawing onsite for construction, & coordinating with site consultants, & various specialty consultants, as well as budget & schedule maintenance. Assisting in coordinating project's program requirements at various stages of development

SHIRISH SUKHATME AND ASSOCIATES (December 2013 - April 2014); Mumbai, India – Intern Architect pursuing license

Historical Preservation for several project proposals and precedent researcher for mainly ecclesiastical and liturgical design.

SKILLS:

Architectural: Hand-drafting, ink on mylar/vellum, watercolor, Sketching, Freehand Oil Paint Computer: GIS- 10.4.1, AutoCAD, Revit, Rhino, Sketchup, Microsoft Office Products (Word, Excel, Powerpoint), Adobe Package (Photoshop, Acrobat, InDesign, After Effects), Microstation, 3D Max, Maxwell Rendering

ACHIEVEMENTS:

SDF 2020 submission for a virtual art installation of AMP'Up Seattle (Aug 2020), Lead

Art Exhibit in Avon Duct Tape Festival (MAY 2017); Artist

Art Installation at The Art of Food 11th Anniversary (Feb 2017); Artist

UC Campus Sukkah (Oct 2016); Winning Team

Urban Land Institute Student's Competition (Jan 2016); Participant

Graduate Incentive Award (Jan 2016); Scholarship Recipient

HUDCO Trophy NASA - Shelter for Homeless (Jan 2013); Finalist

HUDCO Trophy NASA – Slum Rehabilitation (Jan 2012); Finalist Presented Slum Rehabilitation project and Shelter for Homeless project at the National Association for the Students of Architecture's (NASA) Housing and Urban Development Corporation (HUDCO) competition.

PUBLICATION:

Rethinking Everyday Public Spaces: Mapping the Informal Markets in Mumbai (March 2017); OhioLINK & Pro Quest, Master's Thesis

Thesis is a study of public open spaces and urban planning typologies addressing the informal markets that are built around the urban centres of Mumbai, and often recognized as informal static spaces. They are the soul of the city, filled with kinetic energy, growing and evolving every day.

The Core of Georgetown: Design, Streetscaping and Placemaking Guidelines (Dec 2016); Workshop, Fall 2016 University of Cincinnati

The Core of Georgetown: Placemaking (Dec 2016); Workshop, Fall 2016 University of Cincinnati A team project for the city of Georgetown, stage one included infrastructure study, stage two included understanding gaps in streetscape inconsistency, voids in development, etc. and the final stage was designing new construction guidelines for downtown Georgetown studying the zoning codes.

UC Sukkah Design Competition (Oct 2016); Pro Quest & Local Newspaper and DAAP Cares 2017

Evolution of Munich (April 2016); Published online - website http://munichthecity.weebly.com/ Analyzed the rich urban history of Munich and storied-past, through the major events, in the city's history, policies, & the actions that influenced the spatial structures and character of the city. The rich research was put together in a website http://munichthecity.weebly.com/

Intermodal Transit Center at Swargate, Pune (Nov 2013); Bachelor of Architecture Thesis

Bachelor's thesis on transportation planning published in India, November 2013 Transportation and infrastructure study was conducted for the redevelopment of intercity bus transportation service for the city of Pune. A modular design was developed to connect local modes of transportation to the transit center.

Seattle Design Review Boards - August 2022

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term Term End Date #		Appointed By	
6	м		1.	Local Residential, DT	Bissen, Matthew	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council	
3	м		2.	Local Community, NE	Castaneda, Manuel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor	
6	F		3.	Development, SW	Baxter, Brenda	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor	
6	F		4.	Business/ Landscape, W	Montressor, Jen	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council	
6	F		5.	Local Residential, SW	Lirman, Johanna	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor	
6	F		6.	Business/ Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/ Council	
6	F		7.	Local Community, SE	Richmond, Lisa	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor	
6	М		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council	
6	м		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council	
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council	
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Gage, Gina	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor	
6	м		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor	
6	м		13.	Business/ Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council	
6	М		14.	Development, E	Bendix, Christopher	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council	
6	М		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council	
6	м		16.	Local Community, SW	Schaefer, Gavin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council	
1	м		17.	Design Professional, NE	Lim, Kun	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council	
5	F		18.	Design Professional, W	Kadoo, Gargi	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council	
3	F		19.	Local Community, W	Barrientos, Maria	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor	
6	F		20.	Development, DT	Dagliano, Carey	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council	
6	м		21.	Business/ Landscape, SW	Cobb, Patrick	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council	
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Council	
9	F		23.	Design Professional, NW	Watkins, Adrienne	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor	

9	М	24.	Local Community, E	Reilly, Joe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
1	F	25.	Local Residential, NW	Lin, Christina	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/ Council
1	F	26.	Local Community, DT	Fortaleza, Che	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F	27.	Development, W	Rattray, Tiffany	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М	28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Tim	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
1	F	29.	Design Professional, DT	Li, Nicole	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	М	30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	31.	Business/ Landscape, SE	Maritz, Benjamin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	32.	Local Residential, W	Farkas, Allan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	33.	Local Residential, E	Cannon, Michael	4/4/3021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	м	34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	35.	Business/ Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	36.	Get Engaged	Hevly, Charlotte	9/1/2021	8/31/2022	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
6	М	37.	Local Residential, CA	Britt, Troy	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
1	F	38.	Local Community, CA	Hu, Quanlin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	м	39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	F	40.	Development, CA	Port, Brittany	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
3	F	41.	Business/ Landscape, CA	Garcia, Ana	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/ Council
		42.	Get Engaged	Vacant	9/1/2021	8/31/2022		Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments

Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART				(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	12	0	0	3	0	2	0	0	8	0	0	1
Council	9	3	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	8	0	0	1
Joint	9	6	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	13	0	0	0
Total	20	21	0	0	6	0	3	0	1	29	0	0	2

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.